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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
May 20, 2024 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
                                                      INVITATION FOR BID #24-73 

 

BURR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ATHLETIC FIELD IMPROVEMENTS  

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO ANSWER BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ISSUE ONE AND REISSUE FIVE DRAWINGS. 

1. ANSWERS TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS 
 
Q1. Who is responsible for the backflow cabinet installment, and will it house as meter as well? 

A1. The awarded bidder will be responsible for coordinating the new water line, meter and any backflow 
devices and cabinets required for the work. Meter installation should be coordinated with the City at the time 
of work and shall be installed as required by the City’s Water Department. 

 
Q2. Do you know the static water pressure? 

A2. The contractor shall coordinate pressure with the City Water Department prior to making any new 
connections to its water main. Static water pressure tested on May 17, 2011, was 78 PSI. Fire Flow Test Report 
from May 17, 2011, is included as an Attachment 1 hereto. 

 
Q3. If there is not enough pressure, will the town install a booster pump also? 

A3. The irrigation system is a delegated design. The irrigation designer shall confirm water pressure and advise 
on any additional requirements at the time of the work. 

 
Q4. What size is the current service line? 

A4. The current main line on Pine Street is an 8” ductile iron pipe. 
                                                                                                                                                              
Q5. Are you looking to irrigate the fields only or do you want to include the non-play areas as well? 
 

A5. The extent of irrigation is outline in the Grading, Drainage and Irrigation Plan, Attachment L-3 
 
 

2. ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. This Addendum includes the following Attachments: 
 

1. Fire Flow Test Report dated May 17, 2011 (new). 
2. L-1 Demolition and Removals and Sedimentation Controls Plan dated May 2024 (reissued). 
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3. L-2 Layout and Materials Plan dated May 2024 (reissued). 
4. L-3 Grading, Drainage and Irrigation Plan, dated May 2024 (reissued). 
5. L-4 Planting Plan dated May 2024 (reissued). 
6. LD-3: Civil Details III dated May 2024 (reissued). 
 
All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain unchanged. 
 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 

 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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